



JNA Consulting Group, LLC

Independent Registered Municipal Advisor

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 13, 2026

TO: Washoe County Debt Management Commission

FROM: JNA Consulting Group, LLC

RE: \$25,000,000 Reno-Sparks Convention and Visitors Authority, Nevada, General Obligation (Limited Tax) RSCVA Convention Center Bonds (Additionally Secured by Pledged Revenues)

Attached is an electronic copy of the financial information in support of the Reno-Sparks Convention & Visitors Authority's request to issue, in the name and on behalf of Washoe County, Nevada, revenue-supported general obligation convention center bonds. This information supplements the Authority's Capital Improvement Plan, Debt Management Policy and Statement of Current and Contemplated Debt which are on file with the Washoe County Debt Management Commission and the State Department of Taxation.

The Authority requests that the Washoe County Debt Management Commission consider this request at its regularly scheduled meeting in August 2026.

Please contact John Peterson at JNA Consulting Group, LLC, if you have questions or need additional information.

Thank you for your assistance.

cc: Kellie Grahmann, Department of Taxation
Robert Chisel, RSCVA
Arcie Duigan, RSCVA
Abbe Yacoben, Washoe County
Lori Church, Washoe County
Cathy Hill, Washoe County
Kendra Follett, Taft Stettinius & Hollister
Ryan Henry, Taft Stettinius & Hollister
(all w/encl.)